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—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: <dha.ncr.pcl.mbx.foia-requests @mail.mil>

To: <Julia.Baker@wellsfargo.com>, <dha.ncr.pcl.mbx.foia-requests @mail.mil>

Cc: <nadine.r.brown4.civ@mail.mil>

Bcc:

Date: Tue, 26 Jun 2018 15:00:34 +0000

Subject: RE: FOIA-2018-186 - FOIA Request - National Museum of Health and Medicine
Good Morning,

We are obligated by law to process cases as first-in, first-out. Although we are in receipt of some
records, we are currently responding to previously received requests for which we also have records. We
anticipate providing an interim response to your request #2018-186 by July 3, 2018.

Respectfully,

DHA FOIA Service Center

Defense Health Agency

7700 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 5101
Falls Church, VA 22042-5101

PH: 703.275.6363

Email: DHA.FOIA@mail.mil

For more info, log on to: https://health.mil/Military-Health-Topics/Privacy-and-Civil-Liberties/FOIA

"This electronic message transmission may be proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information
covered under the Privacy Act, 5 USC 552(a), and/or the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (PL 104-191) and its various implementing regulations and must be protected in accordance
with those provisions. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the address listed in the "From:"
field and destroy any copies you have made along with the original."





